



Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
No. 141, Lane 351, Taiping Road, Sec. 1, Tsao-tuen,
Nantou County 54261, Taiwan
TEL +886-49-221-2700
FAX +886-49-232-9561

Description of Permissive Change

Date: 2017/11/20

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: Class II permissive change

Applicant: Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: **COF-WMBNBM26A**

This Equipment is prepared for IC Reassessment, The difference compared with original as below, the product hardware is identical.

- (1) R30 capacitor 1.8pF change to 2.7pF.
- (2) C46 inductor remove.
- (3) Added one model name.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Martin Shih".

Martin Shih / Manager

Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.

Tel: 886-49-235-0876 #26129

Fax: 886-49-233-2061

E-mail: martins@ms.usi.com.tw